
State of Florida 

FILED 12/21/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07644-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 21, 2018 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel~~ 

Docket No. 20 180061 -EI - Petition for limited proceeding to recover incremental 
storm restoration costs, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Please file the attached waiver, received from Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC) on 

December 20, 2018, in the Documents tab of the above-referenced docket. FPUC agrees to 
further extend its waiver of the " file and suspend" provisions of Chapter 366 through March 5, 
2019. 



Rachael Dziechciarz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Rachael, 

Keating, Beth < BKeating@gunster.com > 

Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:44 PM 

Rachael Dziechciarz; Virginia Ponder (ponder.virginia@leg.state.fl.us) 

Munson, Gregory; 'Cassel, Michael' 
{BULK} 20180061-El 

Low 

FPUC is willing to further extend its waiver of the "file and suspend" provisions of Chapter 366 through March 5, 2019, 

to allow Commission staffs recommendation in the referenced docket to be considered by the Commission at its March 

2019 Agenda Conference. 

Regards, 
Beth 

~ S!.~.~.?.I§.!3 
Beth Keating I Shareholder 

Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521-1706 c 850-591-9228 

Email: bkeating@gunster.com 
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